Elle Donnelley

From: PlanningAlerts <contact@planningalerts.org.au> on behalf of Robert Adams
<Robert@adamsfarmco.com.au>

Sent: Friday, 2 June 2017 11:52 AM

To: DPE CSE Information Planning Mailbox

Subject: Comment on application SSD 8208

For the attention of the General Manager /
Planning Manager / Planning Department

Application SSD 8208
Address Kidman Way, Coleambally, NSW
Coleambally Solar - Development of a 150 megawatt solar farm and associated

Description infrastructure (see attached Environmental Impact Statement).
Name of Robert Adams

commenter

Address of 5 oy 137, Coleambally NSW 2707

commenter

Email of Robert@adamsfarmco.com.au

commenter

Comment

Eagle Energy Pty Ltd wishes to object to SSD 8208 by Neon Energy. The proposed development includes
Lot 78 in DP750896. Eagle Energy owns Lots 79 and 80 in DP750896 which is adjacent to the proposed
development.

Eagle Energy has a Part 3A approval for a large ethanol and dairy which includes Lot 78 DP750896.

As Eagle Energy hold an existing approval on Lot 78 we object to the proposed solar farm on this land.

This comment was submitted via PlanningAlerts, a free service run by the OpenAustralia Foundation for the
public good. View this application on PlanningAlerts




